

Bhawesh Bhaskar



Sr. Software Developer (Banking Expertise)

Contact

Noida

8950291871

bhawesh9696@gmail.com

<https://i-am-bhaskar.com/>

LinkedIn:

<https://in.linkedin.com/in/bhawesh-bhaskar-000012110>

objective

I am a competent full stack developer with 4+ years of solid work experience designing and developing websites for agency clients. I am a creative person who can produce websites from concept to launch. Having a detailed understanding of best UX principles and Backend Development along with the SEO best practice, my websites are optimised to load fast, be responsive and be a pleasure to use. I have worked effectively both independently and as part of a team, and I am capable of being highly productive either way.

Skills

Admirable experience on PHP, MVC (Laravel, CI), API Integration

Keen and enthusiastic eye for design and development

Excellent understanding of UX using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JAVA SCRIPT, J Query

Experience developing custom-built

Major Projects

- ❖ GetVirtualCard (<https://getvirtualcard.co.uk/>)
- ❖ TicktapPay (<https://ticktappay.com/>)
- ❖ CaribMall (<https://caribmall.com/>)
- ❖ CarlosBix (<https://www.apptnow.asia/>)
- ❖ Octohands (<https://octohands.com.my/>)
- ❖ Toshakhana (<http://toshakhana.in/>)
- ❖ Just Yellow Page (<https://www.justyellowpage.com/>)
- ❖ Sata Group (<https://satatech.ae/>)

- ❖ Banking API's (Weavr)
- ❖ Virtual Card API's (Privacy, Lithics)
- ❖ Shipping API's (Easypost)

Work history

Sr. Software Developer

SMD Webtech Pvt. Ltd.: Dec 2020 – date

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Responsible for coding on API's (Laravel, Code Ignitor).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on Backend (Laravel, Code Ignitor, MySQL).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on Frontend (Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, Java Script, jQuery, Ajax).
- ❖ Responsible for SEO friendly Websites.
- ❖ Responsible for working on HTML Templates.
- ❖ Responsible for the management of Company's Server.
- ❖ Responsible for the Data Management of Company's Server.
- ❖ Ensures that all the request, queries and feedbacks of client's are responded in a timely and professional manner.
- ❖ Responsible for interacting with the clients and solving their technical queries.
- ❖ Maintaining the records of client's interactions.
- ❖ Provided feedback of the clients to the concerned departments for approvals

Laravel Developer

Pratham Vision: June 2020 – Dec. 2020

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Responsible for coding on API's(Laravel).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on Backend (Laravel, Code Ignitor, MySQL).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on CMS (Word Press).
- ❖ Responsible for working on HTML/WordPress Templates.
- ❖ Photoshop Editing.
- ❖ Responsible for the management of Company's Server.
- ❖ Responsible for the Data Management of Company's Server.

WordPress themes

Use of Git

Good understanding of SEO friendly websites

Experienced in getting a site from development to live

Adobe Creative Suite including Photoshop

Interests

When I'm not working, I enjoy listening to Music, net surfing, playing online games. I love cooking and also travelling to holy places.

Qualifications

I have completed my B.Tech with CSE Stream from MMU Mullana, Ambala, Haryana.

I have completed my 10+2 and Matriculation from CBSE Board from SAV, Muzaffarpur, Bihar.

Achievements

Awarded by local newspaper PRABHAT KHABAR for city topper in Matriculation.

Gold medallist in J.J. TUTORIAL and received an Educational Gift Voucher.

Awarded in Quiz Competitions, Debate, NCC, etc.

❖ Ensures that all the request, queries and feedbacks of client's are responded in a timely and professional manner.

Full Stack Developer

CTD World : August 2019 – May 2020

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Responsible for coding on Frontend (Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, Java Script, jQuery).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on Backend (Laravel, Core PHP, MySQL).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on CMS (Word Press).
- ❖ Responsible for SEO friendly Websites.
- ❖ Photoshop Editing.
- ❖ Responsible for the management of Company's Server.
- ❖ Responsible for the Data Management of Company's Server.

Full Stack Developer

Annexorien Technologies Pvt. Ltd.: September 2018 – July 2019

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Responsible for coding on Frontend (Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, Java Script, jQuery).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on Backend (Core PHP, MySQL).
- ❖ Responsible for coding on CMS (Word Press, Open Cart).
- ❖ Responsible for SEO friendly Websites.
- ❖ Photoshop Editing.
- ❖ Working with Internal Team with proper KT.

Trainings/Internships

Backend Developer

Seraphic Infosolutions Pvt. Ltd.

Digital Marketing

Maharishi Markandeshwar University

Website Developer

Pesta Kolej

Full Stack Integration Course

Acadeview

Core Java

HPE Education Services